DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
CITY.OF CHICAGO

March 6, 2020

Mr. Curtshane Glasper
3340 N. Lawndale, Unite 2N
Chicago, lllinois 60418

Re: 4444 W. Ferdinand St.

Dear Mr. Glasper:

In response to your recent request, please be advised that the subject property is zoned
Planned Manufacturing District Number 9. You are requesting confirmation that a
cannabis craft grower is a permitted use.

Pursuant to Section 17-6-0403-F2 of the Zoning Ordinance (“Ordinance”), a cannabis
craft grower requires special use approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

However, we cannot issue a denial and have you proceed with the special use
application until consent from the property owner is received.

Zoning Administrator
Bureau of Zoning

C: Victor Resa, Janine Klich-Jensen, Angelica Lis
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